
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

   April 24, 2024                 6:00 PM                  Auditorium of the High School 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of April 24, 2024. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Senior Class Trip – Nicole Sinclair 
 

3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to 

 speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three 
 minutes to address the Board of Education. 

 
4.  Election of BOCES Board members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote 

a. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board Members 
There are three(3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services.  
Each seat is for a 3-year term effective July 1, 2024.  The candidates are listed below, in order selected by 
with their address and school district of residence. 
 

• Pam Pendleton, 6949 Furnace Rd., Ontario, NY  14519 (Wayne) 
• OJ Sahler, 4214 County Rd 16, Canandaigua, NY  14424 (Canandaigua) 
• Lynn Gay, 83 Main St., Bloomfield, NY  14469 (Bloomfield) 

 
A motion is made by ___________and seconded by ______________ to cast one vote for _________________ to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2024.  All in favor ____-____. 
 
  Seat #1: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 24, 
 2024 for _________________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES Board three-year term 
 effective July 1, 2024. 
 
A motion is made by ___________and seconded by ______________ to cast one vote for _________________ to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2024.  All in favor ____-____. 
 
  Seat #2: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 24, 
 2024 for _________________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES Board three-year term 
 effective July 1, 2024. 
 
 
 



2 
 

A motion is made by ___________and seconded by ______________ to cast one vote for _________________ to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2024.  All in favor ____-____. 
   
  Seat #3: 
  Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon   
  recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 24,  
  2024 for _________________________________ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES Board three-year term  
  effective July 1, 2024 
  
A motion is made by ___________and seconded by ______________ for approval of the 2024-25 tentative administrative 
budget of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education Services in the amount of $3,863,200 in favor 
____-____. 
 

b. 2024-2024 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Administrative Budget 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 24, 
2024, for approval of the tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,863,200.  

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of April 11, 2024. 
 

b. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

c. Donation to the District 
RESOLUTION 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education hereby accepts the donation of (1) one 3D printer to the High 
 School Technology Department from Absolute Precision. 
 

c. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Laura Abbett 

Laura Abbett has submitted a letter of resignation as Elementary Teacher. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Laura Abbett as Elementary Teacher, effective 
April 14, 2024. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Eileen Burghdurf 
Eileen Burghdurf has submitted a letter of resignation as School Nurse. 
 
 



3 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Eileen Burghdurf as School Nurse, effective 
April 15, 2024. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Micah Pare’ 
Micah Pare has submitted a letter of resignation as Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Micah Pare’ as Cleaner, effective April 15, 
2024. 
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Carrie Brown 
Carrie Brown has submitted a letter of resignation as Clerk/Typist and all other positions held within 
the District.. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Carrie Brown as Clerk/Typist and all other 
positions held within the District, effective May 3, 2024. 
 

5. Permanent Appointment – Brandon Voorhees 
Jeremy Sebastiano recommends Brandon Voorhees to a permanent appointment as Cleaner. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Brandon Voorhees as Cleaner     
       effective November 14, 2023. 
 
6. Permanent Appointment – Mason Fess 

Jeremy Sebastiano recommends Mason Fess to a permanent appointment as Maintenance Worker. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Mason Fess as Maintenance     
       Worker effective April 3, 2024. 
 
7. Permanent Appointment – Charlotte Breese 

Rita Lopez recommends Charlotte Breese to a permanent appointment as Food Service Helper. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Charlotte Breese as Food Service    
       Helper effective October 24, 2023. 
 
8. Permanent Appointment – Heidi Pare 

Rita Lopez recommends Heidi Pare to a permanent appointment as Food Service Helper. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Heidi Pare as Food Service    
       Helper effective February 27, 2024. 



4 
 

 
9. Permanent Appointment – Colleen Barron 

Crystal Rupp recommends Colleen Barron to a permanent appointment as School Nurse. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Colleen Barron as School Nurse  
       effective January 30, 2024. 
 
10. Permanent Appointment – Keri McQuown 

Rita Lopez recommends Keri McQuown to a permanent appointment as Cook. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Keri McQuown as Cook effective    
       March 27, 2024 
 
11. Correction Appoint Teacher – Kristin Gardner 

Nicole Sinclair recommends Kristin Gardner to fill a Social Studies Teacher position. 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three -year probationary appointment of Kristin Gardner   
                      as a Social Studies Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Social Studies 7-12, Permanent 
 Tenure Area:  Social Studies 
 Probationary Period: May 13, 2024-May 12, 2027 May 6, 2024-May 5, 2027 
 Salary: Step W  $71,899 
The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for        
tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

12. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on April 11, 2024 and the resignation of such employee effective April 11, 2024. 
 

13. Approve Amended Terms & Conditions of Employment 
        RESOLUTION  

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
pursuant to Education Law approves the Amended Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Senior  
Automotive Mechanic for the 2024-2025 school year.  The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 

        RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
pursuant to Education Law approves the Amended Terms and Conditions of Employment for the  
Automotive Mechanic for the 2024-2025 school year.  The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 

 
14. Co-Curricular Appointments 

The following individual is being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
 



5 
 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Alex Richwalder  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA Contract 
Adam Bishop  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA Contract 
Caroline Strub HS Marching Band Director   $32.50/hr. $65.00 per event 

minimum 
 

15. Correction Co-Curricular Appointments 
The following individual is being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  

 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Amber Landry HS Class Advisor - 2025 2 5 $1,153 prorated 

 
16. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Patricia Luciano Brigette Grinnell Andrew Mathes Allyssa Walters 
Cathy LaValley Kim Youngman Rebecca Hokanson  

 
6.  Policies  

A motion for approval of items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All 
in favor ___-___. 
  
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

 
1000 By Laws  
1334 Duties of the External (Independent) Auditor Revised 
1334.1 Appointment and Duties of the Claims Auditor Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5120 School District Budget Hearing Revised 
5260 Vending Machines Revised 
5311 Safeguarding and Use of District Credit Cards Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6190 Workplace Violence Prevention Policy Statement New 

 
 The following policies are being submitted as reviewed. 

 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  



6 
 

5313 Reimbursement for Meals/Refreshments Reviewed 
5413 Procurement:  Uniform Grant Guidance for Federal Awards Reviewed 
5510 Accounting of Funds Reviewed 
5511 Maintenance of Fund Balance Reviewed 
5512 Reserve Funds Reviewed 
5620 Fixed Asset Inventories, Accounting and Tracking Reviewed 
5630 Facilities:  Inspection, Operation and Maintenance Reviewed 
5631 Hazardous Waste and Handling of Toxic Substances By Employees Reviewed 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

 
Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 

Candidate Information Form 
 
 

Name: Lynn Gay                 School District: Bloomfield     
 2024            
 
 

PART I:  Board Experience 
 
Thank you to the Bloomfield Board of Education for nominating me to seek reelection to the BOCES board.  My 
board experience includes past service on the Bloomfield board.  I have many years of experience on the 
BOCES board, and was privileged to serve as president in the 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 school years.  I have 
always believed that it is important for board members to be involved beyond the local level.  Shortly after 
becoming a board member I became actively involved in the Four County School Boards Association, serving as 
legislative committee chair, 2nd vice president and president.  I am serving as Policy and Bylaws Committee 
chair this year.  I also participated in the various in-service programs offered by the New York State School 
Boards Association (NYSSBA).  I served on the NYSSBA Board of Directors, representing Area 2, for ten years.  I 
believe that my boardsmanship has been enhanced by this involvement. 
  

PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
I believe that BOCES plays an important role in helping component districts conserve and use their resources 
economically for the benefit of all our students.  
 
I bring to the position a well-rounded knowledge of the issues facing public education, the time to continue to 
be an advocate for all of our students, knowledge of BOCES programs and services, and a commitment to 
work with my colleagues on the BOCES board to continue to look for innovative, cost effective ways to meet 
the needs of our component districts and the students we serve. 
 

PART III:  Additional Information 
 

 
I am excited to work with our recently appointed District Superintendent as our BOCES moves forward in 
service to the students and districts we serve. I feel privileged to have worked with so many of you over the 
past several years for the benefit of the children in the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES.   
 
I ask for your vote in the upcoming election.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services  

Candidate Information Form  
  
  

Name: Pamela Pendleton       School District: Wayne Central CSD 
  
  

PART I:  Board Experience  
  
I have served on the W-FL BOCES Board for the past 6 years. While on this Board, I’ve 
served on the Policy, Shared Decision Making, and Audit Committees, where I just 
completed my 3rd year as Chairperson. I also sit on the Upstate Institute Board. I have 
attended numerous conferences - RSA, NYSSBA, National SBA Conferences, Ferrara & 
Fiorenza and 4 County workshops as well as BOCES sponsored events to educate myself 
so I may better serve our 25 Component Districts as well as our services at BOCES. Prior to 
my term on the BOCES Board, I served 6 years on the Wayne Central BOE, was VP 2 years, 
served on Policy & Communication Committees, Capital Improvement Project 
Committee and was Board liaison for New Member training and our Board Clerk. In my 9 
years as a Board member, I’ve been a part of 4 superintendent searches.  
  

PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat  

Initially I ran because I was impressed with the offerings BOCES had for ALL students and 
wanted to be part of expanding those opportunities. I wanted to see more student 
exposure to the Vocational programs and find ways to include the special education 
population in these areas. Since I’ve been on the W-FL BOCES Board I’ve seen growth in 
services – we've opened Ptech, expanded opportunities for our special education 
population, and continually look for ways to reach every student. The Vocational 
Programs we offer help many students find their passion and leave school 
career/college ready! The staff and Administration at our BOCES are student centered 
and focused on positive outcomes. As I serve on this Board, I am impressed with the 
level of support we offer our Component Districts. We offer workshops/conferences as 
well as providing districts with special student services they may contract with us (a 
fiscally sound way to provide needed services) as well as the additional supports – 
technology, crisis management team, superintendent search processes to name a few. 
BOCES is an essential piece that keeps our smaller rural districts running smoothly. The 
BOCES Board members work collaboratively and are centered on student needs and 
outcomes. I’m proud to have been a part of this and would be honored to serve again 
on the W-FL BOCES Board.  

  
PART III:   Additional Information  

My background is in Special Education. I taught Special Education at North Rose-Wolcott 
for 28 years. I’ve always enjoyed working with children and LOVE the learning process. I 
would be honored to serve on this Board and continue serving the needs and 
programming of the students and staff members of our BOCES and our 25 W-FL 
Component districts.  



Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 

Candidate Information Form 
 

Name:  O.J. Sahler  School District: Canandaigua City School District (CCSD)  
  

PART I:  Board Experience 
Prior to my election to the  BOCES BOE, I was a member of the CCSD BOE for 21 years, retiring in 2007.  I was a 
member or chair of all CCSD standing committees and a Board liaison member to several major District-wide initiatives: 
the Middle School Task Force, when the District constructed the 6-8 Middle School, which was redesigned about 10 
years later to meet new demands; the Counseling Services Task Force, which recommended expanding services for 
students seeking specialized college/career counseling and more transition services for pupils between grades 5 & 6 and 
8 & 9; the  Wellness Committee, which aimed to consolidate our approach to a  Healthful Lifestyle; and the Audit 
Committee, which designed our internal audit function as part of the comptroller’s  plan for enhanced oversight of school 
district management. After retirement from CCSD, I was a community representative to the Audit Committee for 5 years. 
 

PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
As a member of the BOCES Board for the past 27 years, I have gained a good understanding of the structure of BOCES 
services provided for life-long learning, and the challenge of functioning in a rapidly changing and uncertain social and 
economic environment.  I have also become aware of the need for enhanced communication among BOCES districts 
statewide to learn from each other and avoid duplication of effort.  I served as chair of a W-FL BOCES task force that 
was key to identifying functions that would benefit from increased advocacy by better informed BOCES Board members. 
I also co-chaired a workshop at the NYSSBA Annual meeting for 5 years to share the “Best of BOCES” throughout NY. I 
served on the Audit Committee during its formation, chaired the Superintendent and Board Evaluation Committee when 
it transitioned to a paperless format, and served on the Policy Committee when we reviewed our entire policy 
compendium, a process we have made an every-three-year process to keep W-FL policies relevant and timely, a task I 
continue to pursue as we streamline and standardize our policies regarding student and staff harassment and equal 
educational and employment opportunities.  I completed my service as president of the W-FL BOCES Board of 
Education 5 years ago. I currently serve as chair of the Finance/Audit Committee. I am also the W-FL BOCES 
representative to the Legislative Committee of the 4-County School Boards Association, working to make our collective 
voices heard in Albany and beyond. One of my most truly rewarding experiences at BOCES has been to serve as the 
board representative to the School-to-Career Task Force and the External Review Committee, which evaluates 
applications to the State for certification of our vocational/career training programs. This is a duty which I have gladly 
fulfilled for 20 years. This experience gives me the opportunity to examine in detail all the career and technical programs 
available through our BOCES, as well as new initiatives developed in response to local student/employer demand. Most 
recently, I have come to appreciate the tremendous amount of creative energy that our students have, as exemplified by 
the beautiful art work that pervades all the trades and career opportunities, from welding sculptures, to fancy auto body 
paint jobs, to creative waves and braids, to pretty-as-a-picture table settings and plate presentations. No one could have 
such experiences and not feel thoroughly passionate about the incredible resource that BOCES is, both as an 
educational institution and as an asset to the economic and creative growth of our region. It would be a privilege and an 
honor to continue my service to the W-FL BOCES over the next 3 years. 
 

PART III:   Additional Information 
I am a behavioral pediatrician practicing as a faculty member at the Golisano Children’s Hospital at the University of 
Rochester Medical Center. I treat children and teens with physical, psychological, and behavioral issues that can 
interfere with their potential to learn. My background has been useful to me and, hopefully, to the BOCES as well in 
considering ways to enhance the services it provides and the image it projects to the communities it serves. 

Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, cindy.murray@wflboces.org no later than Tuesday, April 4, 2024. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education and placed on our website before our Annual Meeting. 

mailto:cindy.murray@wflboces.org


 

93 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

April 11, 2024                 6:00 PM                  Auditorium of High School 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor Paul Statskey  
Absent: Shelly Cahoon, Jasen Sloan 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 25 students, staff and guests  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 

       Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approve 5-0. 
       
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 11, 2024.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – Leavenworth Middle School 
 7th Grader, Jimmy Haffner was the student presenter 

• Combined Sports – Marc Blankenberg 
 Mr. Blankenberg presented and answered questions regarding Combined Sports 

• Booster Club 
 Bruce McIntyre, Aaron Petrosino and Stephanie Macro Zwolinski presented the annual 

report. 
• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 

 April is Music in Our Schools Month – Mr. Pullen provided the music program numbers 
since the 2021-2022 school year. 

 Mr. Pullen provided budget goals and the budget at a glance over the years and gave 
examples of the budgets of component districts. 

 Mr. Pullen provided an overview of what would appear on the ballot on May 21st. 
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update. 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School –John Boogaard 
 Middle School – Shelly Cahoon  - no report given 
 High School – Linda Eygnor    
 Cougar Ops – Tina Reed –  

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor –  
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor –  
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey – no report given 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey  - no report given 
• District Safety Committee – no report given 
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier – no report given 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 

1000 By Laws  
1334 Duties of the External (Independent) Auditor Revised 



 

94 
 

1334.1 Appointment and Duties of the Claims Auditor Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5120 School District Budget Hearing Revised 
5260 Vending Machines Revised 
5311 Safeguarding and Use of District Credit Cards Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6190 Workplace Violence Prevention Policy Statement New 

 
 The following policies are being submitted as reviewed. 

 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5313 Reimbursement for Meals/Refreshments Reviewed 
5413 Procurement:  Uniform Grant Guidance for Federal Awards Reviewed 
5510 Accounting of Funds Reviewed 
5511 Maintenance of Fund Balance Reviewed 
5512 Reserve Funds Reviewed 
5620 Fixed Asset Inventories, Accounting and Tracking Reviewed 
5630 Facilities:  Inspection, Operation and Maintenance Reviewed 
5631 Hazardous Waste and Handling of Toxic Substances By Employees Reviewed 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of a specific employees and a 
legal matter. 
 
The motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 5-0.   
 
Time entered: 7:21p.m. 
 
Return to Regular Session:  7:41p.m. 
 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 5-0. 
 

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of March 28, 2024. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 January 9, 17, 29, 31, February 6, and 7, 2024; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

12561 14325 12711 12354 13292 14668 13083 
   

 



 

95 
 

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. 2024-2025 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2024-2025 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 

e. Participation in Cooperative Bid- WFL BOCES – Various Commodities and/or Services 
 WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of New York State desires 
to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of 
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase 
of Various Commodities and/or Services.  And… 
 
                WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of New York State is 
desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal 
Law, Section 119-o…  And… 
 
                WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of New York State has 
appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties as 
representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and 
opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, North Rose – Wolcott Central School 
District of New York State and making recommendations thereon… 
 
THEREFORE… 
 
                BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of New York 
State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties hereby 
accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
Counties to represent it in all matters related above…  And… 
 
                BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of 
New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding the entering into contract for the purchase of the 
below-mentioned commodities and/or services…  And… 
 
                BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of 
New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a result of the cooperative bidding…  
And… 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Board of Education, 
North Rose – Wolcott Central School District of New York State hereby is authorized to participate in cooperative 
bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties 
for various commodities and/or services and if requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will be purchased by 
The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties.  The Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award 
cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid specifications 



 

96 
 

and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public 
bids and contracts. 

 
f. Personnel Items: 

1. Appoint Food Service Helper – Augustus Vanderlinde 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                      and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Augustus      
                      Vanderlinde as a Food Service Helper conditional upon a criminal history record check according to   
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: April 9, 2024-April 8, 2025 
               Salary: $15.25/hr.  
 

2. Correction Appoint School Counselor – Tracy Migliore 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools         
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four-year probationary appointment of Tracy Migliore as   
                       a School Counselor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners     
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: School Counselor, Permanent 
       Tenure Area:  School Counselor  
 Probationary Period: April 29, 2024-April 28, 2028   April 15, 2024-April 14, 2028  
 Salary: $61,763   Step: Q 

         The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

3. Appoint Teacher – Kristin Gardner 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Kristin Gardner   
                      as a Social Studies Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Social Studies 7-12, Permanent 
 Tenure Area:  Social Studies 
 Probationary Period: May 13, 2024-May 12, 2027 
 Salary: Step W  $71,899 

        The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
       tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 
 

4. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Joe Slaski  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA Contract 

 
 



 

97 
 

5. Program Appointments 
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    

        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Ashley Kennedy Grant Program Teacher  $35.00/hr. 

 
6. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Jessica McCarthy Chalsea Humbert Frank Drock Brandi Kesel 

 
7. 913 Examination 

        RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, upon the  
        recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and pursuant to its powers under New York   
                      education Law § 913, hereby directs a civil service employee to undergo medical and/or psychiatric   
                      examination(s) and/or other tests deemed medically appropriate, by an examiner(s) selected by the   
                      District; and 
 
        BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education directs the Superintendent of Schools to make   
                      such arrangements as are necessary to effectuate this resolution, pursuant to Education Law Section     
                      913; and 
 
        BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the findings of such examination(s) shall be reported back to the    
                      Board of Education for the evaluation of the employee’s fitness to continue employment. 
 

8. Reject Bid Award for NRWCSD High Library SED Control # 65-15-01-06-0-10-025.  
        It is the recommendation of our Architects, SEI Design Group and Construction Managers, DGA Builders 
         LLC,  to reject the sole bid received for the High School Library (Phase II) Outlay project following  
                       competitive sealed bids received on March 28, 2024 as follows; 
  
         Contractor 
                       Iverson Construction 
                       Base Bid Contract Sum $188,500 
 
          RESOLUTION 
                        Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                        pursuant to Education Law, to reject the bid as follows: 
 
          Contractor                                                                   Items                                                            Amount_____ 
 
          Iverson Construction Corp.        High School Library Outlay Project                                  $188,500 

 



 

98 
 

6.  Item requiring a roll call vote: 
A motion for approval of Adoption of the 2024-2025 Budget Spending Plan is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Linda Eygnor with the following votes being cast: 
 

a) Adoption of the 2024-2025 Budget Spending Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2024-2025 budget spending plan in the amount of 
$35,489,766. 
 

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were  - 5 - 
votes in favor of the resolution and - 0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 

 
A motion for approval of the Real Property Tax Report Card is made by Tina Reed and seconded by Paul Statskey 
with the following votes being cast: 
 

b) Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax 
Report Card for the 2024-2025 tax year. 

 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were  - 5 - 
votes in favor of the resolution and - 0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 

 
A motion for approval of the Settlement Agreement is made by John Boogaard and seconded by Paul Statskey with 
the following votes being cast: 
 

c) Approve and Authorize Settlement Agreement 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM ASSERTED AGAINST 
THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) BY THE UTICA MUTUAL 
INSURANCE COMPANY, GRAPHIC ARTS MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, AND UTICA NATIONAL 
INSURANCE GROUP, THEIR AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS AND SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST 
(“UTICA MUTUAL”) IN AN ACTION CAPTIONED UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, et al. v. NORTH 
ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT”, BEARING INDEX NO. CV090336 (“DECLARATORY 
JUDGMENT ACTION”), IN WHICH UTICA MUTUAL SEEKS A JUDGMENT AGAINST THE DISTRICT 



 

99 
 

DECREEING THAT IT HAS NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE THE DISTRICT WITH A DEFENSE OR 
INDEMNIFICATION RELATIVE TO CLAIMS ASSERTED AGAINST THE DISTRICT IN AN ACTION 
CAPTIONED AS, LINDA MAE LOHSE v. NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, et al., IN 
THE NEW YORK STATE SUPREME COURT, WAYNE COUNTY, BEARING INDEX NO. CV085952 
(“UNDERLYING ACTION”), PURSUANT TO THE TERM OF A PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
ATTACHED TO THIS RESOLUTION (“PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT”).  

WHEREAS, a claim was filed against the District in the Underlying Action alleging that the District is liable 
to the Plaintiff in in that action relative to certain alleged acts and omissions that occurred approximately 50 years 
ago, and the District requested that Utica Mutual to provide it with a defense and indemnification relative to the 
claims asserted in the Underlying Action; and  

WHEREAS, Utica Mutual has, to date, provided the District with a defense regarding the claims asserted in 
the Underlying Action and paid the costs of that defense, but has asserted that a diligent search of its records and 
files has failed to reveal that Utica Mutual or its predecessors in interest agreed to provide the District with 
insurance coverage relative to such claims during the times alleged in the Underlying Action and, therefore, it does 
not believe that it has an obligation to provide the District with a defense or indemnification relative to the claims 
asserted in the Underlying Action; and 

WHEREAS, the District retained experts to conduct a forensic search relative to its insurance coverage 
during the times referenced in the Underlying Action and has diligently searched its records and files and neither 
the forensic search nor the search of the District has located any record concerning the District’s insurance 
coverage during the times referenced in the Underlying Action and has been unable to locate any document 
demonstrating that Utica Mutual has an obligation to provide the District with a defense and/or indemnification 
concerning the claims asserted in the Underlying Action; and  

WHEREAS, based on for foregoing, Utica Mutual commenced the Declaratory Judgment Action, seeking a 
Declaratory Judgment against the District, decreeing that Utica Mutual has and had no obligation to provide the 
District with a defense or indemnification relative to the claims asserted in the Underlying Action; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Proposed Settlement Agreement, Utica Mutual will forego any 
claim it may possess to recover the cost of the District’s defense in the Underlying Action to date and the District 
will agree that Utica Mutual has no obligation to pay future costs of the District’s defense or to provide the District 
with indemnification relative to the Underlying Action; and  

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing and advice of its counsel and its administrators, the Board has 
determined that a settlement of the Declaratory Judgment Action under the terms stated in the attached Settlement 
Agreement are in the District’s best interests; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves the terms stated in the Proposed Settlement 
Agreement and it authorizes and directs its Superintendent of Schools to execute said Settlement Agreement and 
take such further and additional action as may be necessary to effectuate the above-referenced settlement; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were  - 5 - 
votes in favor of the resolution and - 0 - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
___X__ yes           ______ no 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Meet the candidate night 



 

100 
 

Good News: 
• Various newspapers articles 

 
Informational Items: 

• Four County 
• BOCES Candidate Information 

 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 5-0.   
 
Time adjourned 7:54p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
































































	2024-04-24 Agenda
	2024 Gay Candiate Info Form
	PART I:  Board Experience
	PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat
	PART III:  Additional Information

	2024 Pendleton Candidate Info Form
	2024 Sahler Candidate Info Form
	PART I:  Board Experience
	PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat
	PART III:   Additional Information

	2024-04-11 unofficial minutes
	2024-4.24 Sub List
	Service Sub List
	Teacher

	Policies for Approval



